Marianne Bosley

From: Greg Czumak

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2003 11:50 AM

To: Marianne Bosley; Chris Harvey; TCB INFO
Subject: RE: #13384 IBM 15.247 revised report

| have reviewed the revised report and answers. Please send the 2 RT questions, bel ow.
RT questi ons:

1. The spectral plots appear to show a FHSS signal, however, the Technical Description
states that the signal "is a direct sequence spread spectrumsignal with a maxi num

bandwi dth of 11.58 MHz." Table 4 in the test report refers to the PN "Filing and

Measur enent Cuidelines for DSSS Systens". Which is it? If it is a FH, then the psd data
shoul d be removed, and references to 15.247(g) and (h) must be returned, as well as
statenments denonstrating conpliance with these Sections. Also, the Technical Description
must be revised. If it is DS, then please explain the plots.

2. THe BWplots do not show the actual BWof the em ssion. Please submt the actual,
measured bandwi dth (using the marker delta function to nmeasure it).

----- Original Message-----

From Marianne Bosl ey

To: G eg Czumek; Chris Harvey

Sent: 5/12/2003 2:54 PM

Subj ect: #13384 |1BM 15. 247 revised report

Here's another try on the report attachnent.

Geg, Chris was having a problem— that’s why I'"mdoing it again — in case you were too.
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